

ADVANCED ELECTRONICS GROUP, INCORPORATED
12530 BEATRICE STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA 90066

October 6, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

This letter is to comply with Section 0.457(d)(2)(I), pertaining to confidential material. Advanced Electronics Group, Incorporated would like the following documents regarding this submission to be kept confidential.

1. Pages {1,2,3} of {3} documents showing partial schematic drawings which indicate modifications to Transmitter modules, TX888MOD-O, TX888MOD-P, TX888MOD-P+.

The above material contains trade secrets or technical data that would customarily be guarded from competitors. We do not want these documents to be accessible to the general public.

Sincerely,

Richard Hirsch
Vice President
Advanced Electronics Group, Inc.

ADVANCED ELECTRONICS GROUP, INCORPORATED
12530 BEATRICE STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA 90066

Sincerely,

Richard Hirsch
Vice President
Advanced Electronics Group, Inc.